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Lydia Buckley

From:
Sent: Wednesday 20 February 2019 10:51
To: info
Subject: FOI Nursing Homes

Dear FoI officer, 

I request under the Freedom of Information Acts 2014, the following 
records in relation to: 

  
· The total number of allegations of abuse received by HIQA from nursing 
homes in 2018 and a breakdown of the nature of alleged incidents, such as 
physical, psychological etc; and the total number of allegations involving 
staff misconduct; 
  
· The total number of unsolicited pieces of information/complaints received 
by HIQA in 2018 in relation to all nursing homes and a breakdown of the 
nature of alleged incidents, such as safeguarding and safety; and the total 
number of such complaints passed on to the Ombudsman and An Garda 
Siochana; and the total number of “unsolicited” allegations involving staff 
misconduct; 
  
· The total number of allegations of abuse in nursing homes received by 
HIQA from complaints from staff, residents and relatives made outside the 
mandatory reporting process in 2018 and a breakdown of the nature of 
alleged incidents, such as physical, psychological etc; and the total number 
of allegations involving staff misconduct; 
  
· All information in relation concerns or issues raised by HIQA employees in 
2017 and 2018 about data protection issues arising from the passing of 
complaints/allegations in relation to nursing homes to the Ombudsman or 
An Garda Siochana; 
  

Where possible, please provide records in an electronic format. In such 
cases where redactions are necessary, please delete the information, with a 
reference to the deletion, in order that the records can be communicated in 
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an electronic format. If it is not possible to provide the information in this 
way, please provide photocopies. 

Please confirm receipt of this email. 

  

Kind regards, 
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Lydia Buckley

From: info
Sent: Monday 25 February 2019 12:38
To:
Subject: RE: FOI Nursing Homes

Dear Barry, 
 
I would appreciate if you could give me a call to clarify the Freedom of Information request below and the similar 
request relating to disability services.  
 
My number is 01 8147486. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Sean 
 
Sean Lynch 
Publications and Social Media Officer 
 
Health Information and Quality Authority 
George's Court 
George's Lane 
Dublin 7 
D07 E98Y 
 
 
Phone:  01 8147486 
Email:  slynch@hiqa.ie 
Web:  www.hiqa.ie 
 
 
 
From:   
Sent: 20 February 2019 10:51 
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
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